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P.A.S.. Change of Zone #07011HP DATE: March 19, 2007
Landmark Designation

SCHEDULED PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING: March 28, 2007

PROPOSAL.: The Historic Preservation Commission, on behalf of Trinity United

Methodist Church, requests landmark designation for Trinity Methodist
Church at 1345 South 16" Street.

CONCLUSION: Designation of Trinity Methodist Episcopal Church as a Landmark
appearsto be consistent with the Comprehensive Planand with Chapter
27.57 of the Zoning Code (Historic Preservation District).

RECOMMENDATION: Approval

GENERAL INFORMATION:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lots 7 through 12, Block 244, Original Plat, Lincoln, Lancaster
County, Nebraska, (SW1/4 Sect 25-T10N-R6E).

LOCATION: Northwest corner of South 16" and A Streets.

APPLICANT: Historic Preservation Commission
On behalf of Trinity United Methodist Church
c/o Planning Department
555 South 10™ Street

Lincoln, NE 68508
(402)441-6360

OWNER: Trinity United Methodist Church
1345 South 16™ Street
Lincoln, NE 68502

(402)435-2946

CONTACT: Ed Zimmer for Historic Preservation Commission
Planning Dept.
555 South 10™ Street
Lincoln, NE 68508
(402)441-6360
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EXISTING ZONING: R-6 Residential District, within Capitol Environs District.
SIZE: 42,600 square feet, (approximately one acre), more or less.
EXISTING LAND USE:  Church.

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: R-6 residential to north, east, and west,
occupied by a church parking lot east across S. 16™ Street; residences (single family and
apartments) north across the alley, and the church playground/“tot lot” north of the subject
property at 15" and B Streets; and anapartment house west across S. 15" Street; and R-2
residential to the south, occupied by residences. The Capitol Environs District includes the
land north, south, and west of the subject property.

HISTORY: The churchwas built in three main campaigns. The oldest portion at the northeast
corner was builtin 1893. The main sanctuary onthe corner with the prominent tower was built
in 1910. The two-story, flat roofed education wing to the west was built in 1957. The
congregationvoted in 2006 to relocate, a process expected to take several years. Landmark
designationhasbeenrequested bythe congregation as part of its planning process regarding
the current church property.

UTILITIES: This area is served by all City utilities.
PUBLIC SERVICE: This area is served by all City public services.

ESTHETIC CONSIDERATIONS:
Trinity Church is a well-designed amalgamation of elements built over six decades and is a
focal point in its prominent setting on two arterial streets.

ALTERATIVE USES:

Landmark designation does not change the permitted uses in the R-6 Residential District.
Landmarks are eligible to apply for a “Special Permit for Historic Preservation” under
LMC27.63.400 for any lawful use in any zoning district, which can broaden the prospects
under consideration for reuse of the church property, without changing the R-6 Residential
zoning.

ANALYSIS:

1. Lincoln Municipal Code, section 27.57.120 provides for designationof landmarks that
are “Associated with events, person, or persons who have made a significant
contribution to the history, heritage, or culture of the City of Lincoln, the County of



Change of Zone #07011HP PAGE 3

Lancaster, the State of Nebraska, or the United States" or that “Represent a
distinctive architectural style or innovation..."

2. The Historic Preservation Commissionheld a public hearing on January 18, 2007 and
voted unanimously to recommend that Trinity Methodist Church be recognized as a
Lincoln landmark for its architectural character. The Commission also voted
unanimously to sponsor the application, at the congregation’s request.

3. The application is enclosed.

4. Preservation guidelines for the proposed landmark are attached. They are based on
the typical landmark guidelines. Landmark properties are subject to review of exterior
changes based on these guidelines, with procedures for resolution of any disputes
between owners and the Preservation Commission. The property is already subject
to review by the Capitol Environs Commission as part of the Capitol Environs District.
Approval of the landmark designationwould clarifyand make more specific the design
guidelines relevant to this property.

5. Individual landmark properties are eligible for a unique “Special Permit for Historic
Preservation” that can grant special uses to assist in the preservation of a historic
property, after consideration of the impact on the property and its surroundings
(LMC27.63.400). Lincoln’s bed & breakfast inns, residential projects such as Tifereth
House, Hayward Place, and WaterPark, and dozens of other properties utilize these
provisions. Landmark designation does not in itself permit any special uses, it only
make a property eligible for applying for that Special Permit.

5. The 2025 Comprehensive Plan includes a strategy to “Continue efforts to inventory,
research, evaluate and celebrate the full range of historic resources throughout
Lancaster County, collaborating with individuals, associations, and institutions, and
designating landmarks and districts throughthe local preservation ordinance and the
National Register of Historic Places.”

Prepared by:

Edward F. Zimmer, Ph. D.
Historic Preservation Planner
441-6360
ezimmer@lincoln.ne.gov

F:\FILES\PLANNING\PC\CZ\HP\CZ07011HP.EFZ.wpd



Change of Zone #07011
1345 S 16th Street

Zoning:
One Square Mile
R-1to R-8 Residential District SeC 25 TlON ROGE

AG Agricultural District

AGR Agricultural Residential District

R-C Residential Conservation District

O-1 Office District

0-2 Suburban Office District N

0-3 Office Park District

R-T Residential Transition District

B-1 Local Business District

B-2 Planned Neighborhood Business District 7

B-3 Commercial District Q7

B-4 Lincoln Center Business District |

B-5 Planned Regional Business District

H-1 Interstate Commercial District

H-2 Highway Business District

H-3 Highway Commercial District Zoning Jurisdiction Lines
H-4 General Commercial District

-1 Industrial District . . o
1-2 Industrial Park District City Limit Jurisdiction
-3 Employment Center District

P Public Use District
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APPLICATION FOR LANDMARK OR LANDMARK DISTRICT DESIGNATION
ADDENDUM TO PETITION TO AMEND THE ZONING ORDINANCE
LINCOLN, NEBRASKA

1. NAME
Historic  Trinity Methadist Episcopal Church (1887)
and/or Common  Trinity United Methodist Church (2006}
NcHBS Site #L.C13:D7-56

2. LOCATION
Address 1345 South 16™ Street

3 CLASSIFICATION

Proposed Designaton Category

__Landmark District __district __site

X Landmark X building(s) __object
__structure

Present Usc

__agriculture __industrial X religious
__commercial _ military __scientific
__educational __muscum __transportat’n
__entertainment __park __other
__Eovernment __private residence

4. OWNER OF PROPERTY (2006}

Name  Trinity United Methodist Church of Lincoln
Address 1345 South 16™ Street, Lincoln, NE 68502

5. GEOGRAPHICAL DATA
Legal Description  Lots? through 12, Block 244, Original Plat, Lincola, Lancaster County, NE.
Number of Acres or Square Feet: 42,600 square feet (more or less)

6. REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

Title Historic and Arcbitectural Site Survey of Lincoln, Nebraska (Lincoln, NE: Univ. Of Nebr. Collepe of
Architecture—Gordon Scholy and Ted Ertl, 1976)

Date_ 1976 State __County X Local
Depository for survey records Nebraska State Historical Society
City Lincoln State Ncbraska

ls proposed Landmark or Landmark District listed in the National Register?

___yes, date listed

X no



7 OESCRIPTION AND HISTORY

Condipun

__excellent __ deteriorated __unaleered X ongioal site
X pood __ Tuirix X altered _moved dae
X tan __unexposed (evplutionary changes)

DESCHIPTION and HISTORY:!

#s befits w church named Trnity, this unified design consists of thiee main parts the “Grear Hall” o the noh, the
man sancruary and tower on the corner, and the west educapon wing. The Grear Hall was bult as the mam sanciuary 1o
1893, nerth of 8 wooden church building (since removed) on the northwest carner of 16" and A Stteets. The muam church
wus constructed in the Guthie Revival stvle n 1910, and the Internanonal Srvle educanon wing 1o the west was added in
1WA

The “south Lincoln Methodisis” occupied at least four
lucaguns between the congreganon’s founding in 1878 and
finally gaining a durable home at 167 and A Sereens and the
name “Teanity™ in 1887 They ocoupied a frame huilding on that
cornee for sia years, unl Rev, [ Deowinr Clinten Huntington
desipned and supervised constructon of a 60" 2 90 masoney
church, i a cost of $15000 The 1893 church featured

contrasts in reature and m color, with o quarry-faced limestone F e o | vy — S—

basement, spht faced hrckwark, arid semagih mestone sills and [ o

inrel courses. Ongmnally the dark red bock contrasted in color wodmoa g
- . -5 » =

e —

BRI el o P

with the bight imestane, but a boff pant now covers the nld

wing, mal hing the tone of the 1910 mamn church

The Cireat Hall's massive, clipped pabled roof is traced

with corbelled, sawtoputh brickwock ar the eaves. Two
round windows in the aroe level are o disunctive feature of
the main, cast facade. The orginal entrance was marked
with @ shightly projecong paviion and s round arch. An

sltered entrance with a shed roof over & vestbule remains at thas

locaton

Ien 19100 the cungreguton g:rll._ru.gv:d the Cleveland church
archirects Hadgley and Micklas to design 3 new man sanciwary, Reporedly the Methodist bishop for this region was
familtar with the firm's work un Methodisr chutches in Wichia, Kanses and Decatuae, Hlinos (The fiem also cxed uted
wmilar Gotkie Revival designs for Fiest Presbyrenan Church in Coshocoon, Do and First Methodise Church ;o Mamoon,
[inots ) € D, Campbell was the builder. ‘With the Great Hall, the new sancruany seated 1500,

The earliest pictures aml deserptions fur the pew church referred to @ bulding of “clay bock with rusocited stone
hase,” like the 1893 bulding, sad depiored durk walls and bght tim. Instead, the ehureh was construeted of Light peay
cuncrete bricks with white cast-stone ormament, creaong a bght tone and bittle contrast, and presumably prompong the

puntmi ub the prgmae] wing



Feripeciive shetrh for Tromsty ME Chured, from “Exercises of
the Laving

of the Cornerstone, Sunday, Nav, 13, 1910."

ety Metbodedt Eparcapal Charid under construciion, 1911
The sancruaey war dedwated Oce 22 1917

The mam church bas hogh, cross gable roofy and o 60 foot tower st o the suotheast corner of the plan. Huge
Giothic-arhed openings with staned. glass windows divided by mullinns mark the east, south, and wes gable-ends of the
church The upper puriion of the tower has two tall, unglazed Gothic windows un cach side, with wacery of mullions, The
winduws thraughout the 1810 constructon are topped with Guihic labels. The caves aof the high gables have saw-waih
corbelling stmidsr 1o the ariginal Grear Hall The mam eatrance s up s fight af stars facing east, ot the base of the 1ower
A small parch toof now cuvers that entry, A secundary entrance faces south, under o mainer wwwer at the southwest corner
al the 1910 church,

In 1957, a vwo story, Aar-roofed edocatdon wing was sdded un the west side of the church, designed by the Limcaln
archiectural irm Clark and Eoersen. [t e construceed of buff brick with hmestune trim, matching the pulene of the carber
canstrucnon  The flan roof, banded windows, and exposed steel I-beams are characterste af the Interoanonal Style. Lach
uf the thres mam bulding camypatgns thar comprise Trinity is frankly expresaive of its cra, but they are unified n paletie and
well-orgenized 1n scale to support the dominance of the corper tower and sancruary

Fev, D, Dewint Chnton Hunongoon (1830 1%12), who led the congregation in the construcnnn of the Lirear Hall,
servedl Trinity For sex years (1891 18%6) of a long religious and edutanonal career He left Trinery 1o serve as the second
chanceller of Mebraska Weslovan Universay (1B9B 19UH), Hiv sereice is recalled i the nammg of Huntingren Avenoe

Char o Buildung Came il 1 ther frrwt
= . iy o ke chagerd and sl e cumglaed sruimeas P

Rewo 2 W, H wndimpion E.rr;.éu 11, H_m'l Ree. A. | Nerrbrap



adjucent to Wesleyan and Hunongron Elementary School at 46" and Adams Soreer. Rev Dr AL | Northup, pastor during
the secund bullding campagn, broughe B0-year old Rev, Huntngtan back to lay the cornerstone in 1910, Parishioner
Swephen . Hyde served ss chwrman of the building commitrees in both 1893 and 1910

The inrenor of Tty Church reflects its

long evalunon  The onginal 1593 construcnon
provides a large parlor in the location of the
ongmal sancruary, and offices and ather smaller
roams arcwnd the perimeter, Mozt of those
rooms are enriched with onginal are glass
windaws, ncluding both Jeaded glass and square
colored glass ]ul‘lr]l. utlning the :li!:ts. of L‘llg:
clear-glass central panes, in Qlueen Anne
fashion

The sanciuanry o the 1893 Great Hall was converted o
an extension of the new main building, connected by
means of a glant, meveable, Gorhic-arched wall



The 1910 mamn buwlding 15 organized on the “Akron Plan, "
atranging the main floar oo & NW-3E diagonal, with the pews
concentnic arcs, forusing on the altar and pulpic in the N'W corner
Duminatng the space is the huge we window, depicnng Chost beaning
a sheaf of whew
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. \ Ll sancreary, The vaulting of the ceiling terminates in croste plaster
T F iHE capitals, at the balcony level
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Swngay Sitate Joursalof Dec 31, 1911 recalled m “Chutch Review far
the Year” the dedicadun that full of the new Trnny sancrusry, cullng the
church "ane of the mest modern and beawtiful in the city.,” Of parocular
note was "A complete gymnasium in the basement,” described as “the
inducement to attract many of the boys and girls of sauth Lincoln, since i1s
opentng

The 1957 Educsbun Wing provides classrooms, offices, and meenng
ropms including @ Jarge pansh hall wirh kitchen facilites

[n 2006, the Trnity United Methodist Church conpregation vored o
relocate to the "Village Garden™ development in the southeas part of
Linculn peat Soutk 56" Street and Pine Lakc Rosd  The relucation process is expected ro ke several years,




A Streer elevativn (sonth) of 1957 Education W og L ume of Trimity Church frum 51PN fwend), 2004
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SIGNIFICANCE

Period Arcas of Significance-Check and justify

__prehistoric __archeology-prehistoric _landscape architecture

_1400-1499 __archcology-historic _haw

__1500-1599 __agriculrure _literature

__1600-169% X architecture _ military

__1700-17%% _art music

X 1800-1899 __commerce _ philosophy

X 1900- __communicatons __politics/government
_community planning X religion
__tonscrvation __science
__economics __sculpture
__education _ social/humanitatian
__cngineering _ theater
__exploration/scetlement __lransportation
__industry _other (specify)
__invention

Specific dates: 1893, 1910, 1957

Buildet/ Architect:: Rev. Dewitt C, Huntington (1893), Badgley & Nicklas (1910), Clark & Enersen (1957)

Starement of Significance;

Trinity Mcthodist Episcopal Church was the second major Mcthodist congregation in Linceln, founded in 1878,

reflecting the city’s growth and southward deveclopment. The catly growth of the congregation and the first two building
campaigns are closely associated with Rev, Dr. Dewitt Clinton Huntington, who also sheparded the early growth of
Nebraska Wesleyan University. Architecturally, Trinity assembles three major wings of distinct styles and periods into a
unified whole, around 4 fine Gothic Revival tower and sanctuary that dominate 2 prominent corner in the Near South
ncighborhaood.

9,

STANDARDS FOR DESIGNATION
(Check onc(s) that apply)

X Associated with cvents, person, or persons who have made a significant contribution to the histery, heritage, or
culture of the City of Lincoln, the County of Lancaster, the State of Nebraska, or the United States;

X Represents a distinctive architectural style or innovation, or is the work of a craftsman whose individua! work is
significant in the development of the City of Lincoln, the County of Lancaster, the State of Nebraska, or the

United States; or

__Represents archeological values in thar it yields or may be likely to yield information pertaining to pre-history or
history.



i0. MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

1885-1887, “South Lincoln M. E. Church, Record of Minutes," mss.

November 13, 1910, Trinity Metbodist Epircapal Church: Exercises of the Laying of the Corner Stone,

January 1, 1911, Sanday Siate Jouraal, “Church Review for the Year,” p. 4-A, perspective sketch and caption,
Ocrtober 20, 1911, Trinity News Latter: Dudication Number.

October 22, 1911, Program of Dedication Exarcises, Trinity Methodist Epircapal Church,

December 31, 1911, Swnday State Jowrnai, “Church Review for the Year,” photo, caption, and paragraph.

July 1912, The Obio Architect, Engineer and Buiider, V. 20:1, “Messrs, Badgley and Nicklas,” pp. 14, 18, 29, 31, c1c,
1976, Historic and Architectural Site Survey of Lincoln, UNL College of Architecture, Scholz and Ertl, p. 134.

1987, 1887-1987, Calebrating 100 Years, Trinity United Methodiss Church, Lincols, Nebraska.

1990, The Near South W alking Toxrs, Vol 2; Mount Emerald and Environs, E. Zimmer for Near South Neighborhood Assoc.,
pp. §9-90.

11. FORM PREPARED BY:

Name/Title: Edward F. Zimmer, Ph.D./Historic Preservation Planner (at the request of Trinity UMC)

Organization; Lincoln/Lancaster County Planning Dept. Date Submitred: January 12, 2007
Street & Number: 555 5, 10" Street Telephone: (402)441-6360
City or Town: Lincoln State; Nebraska, 68508

Email: ezimmer@lincoln.ne.gov

Signature

FOR HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION USE ONLY:
DATE LANDMARK/LANDMARK DISTRICT DESIGNATED
LANDMARK/LANDMARK DISTRICT NUMBER

TrinityUMChurch.wpd
January 12, 2007



Approved:

City Council

PRESERVATION GUIDELINES FOR
Trinity Methodist Episcopal Church
1345 South 16® Street

Architectural Review of Landmark;

oo

Photographs: On file in Planning Department,

(date)

Important architectural features: East and south facades, SE comer tower, steep rooflines of 1893

and 1910 wings.
Important landscape features: none

Architectural style and date: vernacular (1893), Gothic Revival {1910), International Style (1957).
Additions and modifications: The structure displays a “trinity” of construction periods and styles
(see d.). Gazebo added on west side between 1957 Educ. wing and parking lot. Gable-roofed

“porch” added at main entrance, 1990s.

Notice of Work Needing Certificate:

A.

B. The following work to be conducted on the Landmark does not require the procurement of a

A Certificate for Certain Work can be granted by the Preservation Commission or, in certain

instances, by the Director of Planning. The application for the Certificate can be obtained from

and should be filed with the Building and Safety Department. The following work to be
conducted on the Landmark requires the procurement of a Certificate for Certain Work:

1. Exterior work requiring a Building Permit as defined in the Lincoln Building Code. Before
conducting exterior work, check with the City Building and Safety Department to determine

whether a Building Permit is necessary;

2. Demolition of a structure or portion of a structure as defined in the Lincoln Building Code;

3. Work involving:

Addition of paving materials;

Addition of fencing and walls adjacent to east or south facades;
Replacement of exterior material and trim or visible roofing materials;
Cleaning and maintenance of exterior masonry;

s aoo

screens (excluding seasonal) on east or south facades;
Addition of awnings on south or east facades;

solar collectors, etc. on south or east facades;
The addition or replacement of signs;
Moving structures on or off the site;

s o

cast) facades;

Replacement of doors, storm doors, door frames, windows, storm windows, and

Placement of mechanical systems, such as but not limited to, window air conditioners,

Instailation of electrical, utility, and communications services on principal (south or

k. Placement of high intensity overhead lighting, antennae, and utility poles within the

area of the south or east facades.



PRESERVATION GUIDELINES FOR
Trinity Methodist Episcopal Church, 1345 South 16% Street

P.2

Certificate for Certain Work:

L. Changes involving routine maintenance and repair for the general cleaning and upkeep of
the building but which include no direct physical change in design or material;

2. Changes involving color and landscaping, except as previously noted;

3. Interior changes involving no exterior alteration.

C.  The penalty upon conviction for conducting work which requires a Certificate for Certain Work
without procuring the Certificate or for doing work contrary to an issued Certificate is a fine not
to exceed $100.00. Each and every day that such violation continues after notification may
constitute a separate offense. The City of Lincoln may also pursue the remedies of injunction,
mandamus, or other appropriate action to correct a violation.

Standards for Owner and Preservation Commission:

The following standards serve as a guide to the Landmark property owner in the preservation of their
building. It is also intended that these Standards will aid the Commission in making decisions
regarding issuance or denial of a Certificate.

When a decision on issuing or denying a Certificate is requested, the more definitive the presentation
by the applicant, the easier it will be to convey and comprehend the effect of the proposed change. The
owner or representative should plan to attend the public hearing to discuss the proposed work. When
an application is being reviewed, it will be the responsibility of the applicant to demonstrate that the
new work is compatible with these Standards.

A strict interpretation of these guidelines may be waived by the Preservation Commission if the
applicant develops a design solution which meets the spirit and intent of the Historic Preservation
Ordinance. In addition, although the owner of the landmark must receive Certificates for work
identified above, a broader interpretation of the Guidelines for this property may be allowed by the
Preservation Commission.

A. New Construction:

I.  Accessory Buildings:
Accessory buildings shall be compatible with the design of the existing building and shall be
as unobtrusive as possible. Exterior wall material shall be the same as the exterior materials
of the existing building.

B. Alterations:

1. Additions shall complement the style of the structure. Additions shall not imitate
architectural styles which pre-date that of the historic structure. The appearance of the east
and south facades of the building shall not be altered unless the design is sensitive to the
historic and architectural character of the building. Alterations on the west side should be
compatible with the existing building in scale, color, texture, and the proportion of solids to
voids. Materials and architectural details used in such alterations and additions shall
complement those on the existing building.



PRESERVATION GUIDELINES FOR
Trinity Methodist Episcopal Church, 1345 South 16" Street

P.3

Roofs: The form of the main 1893 and 1910 roofs shall not be changed.

Trim: Changes in the existing exterior trim of the building, other than painting or repair,
shall be based on physical evidence of missing features, documentation, or careful
consideration of closely relevant examples, preferably drawn from Lincoln. Any replaced or
repaired portions of the trim that are visible and above grade, including, but not limited to
moldings, cornices, doors, and windows, shall match the original members in scale, design,
and appearance. Replication of original materials is preferred; alternate materials of similar
appearance will be considered on a case-by-case basis.

Openings: Original east and south windows, doors, or hardware shall not be removed when
they can be restored, repaired, and reused. If the original glass, sash, hardware, and doors
cannot be repaired and retained, then they shall be replaced with new units that duplicate the
original in size, material, and appearance. If necessary, replacement of these items with
non-original materials may be allowed on a case-by-case basis, if their appearance is very
similar to the original, and the owner presents compelling evidence comparing various
alternatives.

Additional openings, or changes in the size of the existing openings, shall not be made
unless the change is compatible with the style and period of the building.

Metal, vinyl, or fiberglass awnings, hoods, or shutters that would detract from the existing
character or appearance of the building shall not be used.

Repair:

1.

Repairs in General: Repairs in materials that duplicate the original in composition, texture,
and appearance are encouraged. Repairs with new materials that duplicate the original in
texture and appearance also may be permitted. Repairs in materials that do not duplicate the
original appearance may be permitted on an individual basis if the repairs are compatible
with the character and materials of the existing building and if repairs that duplicate the
original in appearance are not available.

Masonry: The cleaning of exterior masonry shall not be done in a manner to harm or alter
the original surface of the materials. Sandblasting and painting of unpainted masonry are
prohibited.

Demolition:

The Landmark or significant portions thereof shall not be demolished except pursuant to Lincoln
Municipal Code Section 27.57.150(b), Section 27.57.160, or Section 27.57.170. The moving of
the Landmark is discouraged; however, moving is preferred to demolition.



PRESERVATION GUIDELINKS ki
Trinity Methodist Episcopal Church, 1345 South 16" Street
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E. Other:
1. Mechanical Systems:

Necessary mechanical services shall be installed in areas and spaces that require the least
possible alteration to the exterior structural condition and physical appearance of the
building.

Holes to accommodate air conditioners or other mechanical equipment shall not be cut
through east and south walls.

Exterior electrical, television and telephone cables should be installed in places where they
will be visually unobtrusive. Television antennae and mechanical equipment such as air
conditioners and solar panels should be placed in as inconspicuous a location as possible.
The installation of such equipment shall not adversely affect the principal elevations.

2. Signs:

Any exterior signs shall be compatible with the historic and architectural character of the
building. Freestanding signs, detached from the building but not blocking vistas of principal
facades, are preferred. Any street address designation shall also be compatible with the
historic and architectural character of the building.

3. Fencing and Walls:

Chain link or similar security-type wire fences are prohibited in the front (east and south)
yards. All new fencing and walls shall be compatible with the historic and architectural
character of the building.

4, Paving:

New paving to create space for parking shall be reviewed for its impact on the design
character of the landmark and site. New sidewalks and drives shall be sensitive to the
historic and architectural character of the building. Original walks shall be maintained.

5. Landscaping:

Original environmental features shall be maintained. Original and new plantings shall be
trimmed so as to frame the architecture, rather than concealing it. New plantings and
outdoor appurtenances shall be compatible with the historic and architectural character of

the property.

QHPCLMARKSWGDLINESYGUIDE TrinityMEChurch, rvsd. wpd



MEETING RECORD

NAME OF GROUP: HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

DATE, TIME AND Thursday, January 18, 2007, 1:30 p.m., Conference

PLACE OF MEETING: Room 2086, 2™ Floor, County-City Building, 555 S. 10"
Street, Lincoln, Nebraska

MEMBERS IN Jerry Berggren, Tim Francis, Bruce Helwig, Jim McKee

ATTENDANCE: and Bob Ripley; (Carol Walker and Terry Young

absent). Ed Zimmer and Teresa McKinstry of the
Planning Department; and other interested citizens.

STATED PURPOSE Regular Historic Preservation Commission Meeting
OF MEETING:

Chair Bob Ripley called the meeting to order and requested a motion approving the
minutes for the meeting held November 30, 2006. Motion for approval made by Helwig,
seconded by Berggren. Motion for approval carried 5-0: Berggren, Francis, Helwig, McKee
and Ripley voting ‘yes’; Walker and Young absent.

The opportunity was given for persons with limited time or with an item not appearing on
the agenda to address the Commission. No one appeared.

APPLICATION BY TRINITY UNITED METHODIST CHURCH FOR LANDMARK
DESIGNATION OF 1345 S. 16™ STREET (WITH REQUEST FOR ACTION AT SAME

MEETING)
PUBLIC HEARING: January 18, 2007

Members present: Berggren, Francis, Helwig, McKee and Ripley; Walker and Young
absent.

Ed Zimmer stated that the congregation has voted to apply for landmark designation and
National Register nomination via a formal letter--clear indication of the owners’ intent.
Sometimes, this Commission has decided to sponsor an application. This owner would
be pleased if the Commission would sponsor this application.

Ripely would encourage the Commission to consider being the sponsor of this application.

McKee wanted to know the interest of the congregation. Zimmer replied that when the
congregation voted to move to a new location, they also formed a committee to address
what could and should happen to the existing property. The maqve is not.scheduled to _
occur for a few years at least. They care what happens to the bunldlng[aniﬁ‘ afe tying 110 I
guide the process. .
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George Reichenbach stated that the number one goal of the church would be to keep the
building as a religious facility.

Zimmer stated that another aspect of the landmark designation is that if an appropriate
alternate use came forward, this is zoned R-8, churches are allowed in residential districts.
If it transitioned into another mix of uses, landmark designation is a way of saying the
congregation does not wish for the building to be demolished. It is a positive step toward
that direction.

ACTION: January 18, 2007
Berggren moved to waive the rules and take action on this application today, seconded by

Helwig. Motion carried 5-0: Berggren, Francis, Helwig, McKee and Ripley voting ‘yes’;
Walker and Young absent.

B scconded by Berggren.
"Ripley voting ‘yes'; Walker and

Helwig moved to recomment

McKee made a motion (NG ik <conded by Francis.
w Berggren, Francis, McKee and Rlpley voting ‘yes’; Walker and Young absent.

APPLICATION BY SPEEDWAY PROPERTIES FOR A CERTIFICATE OF
APPROPRIATENESS FOR WORK AT THE H.P. LAU BUILDING IN THE HAYMARKET
LANDMARK DISTRICT, 247 N. 8™ STREET.

PUBLIC HEARING: January 18, 2007

Members present. Berggren, Francis, Helwig, McKee and Ripley; Walker and Young
absent.

Ken Fougeron appeared as applicant. He and Craig Smith showed Ed Zimmer the building
and the canopy. He believes there was a desire from the Commission to shorten the
canopy from the north and east face. The north face appears to be easily shortened. The
east face is not quite as easy. It seems to line up to the other canopy to the south. The
distance that they come out from each building seems to be consistent.

Zimmer stated that one thing discussed that becomes challenging is the existing railing and
dock. The corner post comes to the corner. In terms of shortening it back off the doorway,
the post could probably be left where it is, but leaving a support to the post. It would
visually line up with what it shelters. The extensions off the major beam are all bolted on.
They can come off. It is harder to shorten it up.

Ripley believes the connection of the canopy to the building was the rr[;n |s&ue(r ) I



